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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Mireya Carballosa, Floridian Partners, LLC (Lobbyist Registration Forms) INQ 18-116

Attachments: Scanner@barretogroup.com_20180510_080136.pdf

INQ 18-116 Carballosa

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:33 AM
To: 'mcarballosa@flapartners.com' <mcarballosa@flapartners.com>
Cc: Francis, Claude (COC) <Claude.Francis@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez,
Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>;
Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) <Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>; Kirtley, Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-116 Mireya Carballosa, Floridian Partners, LLC (Lobbyist Registration Forms)

Ms. Carballosa:

This is in response to your inquiry regarding whether lobbyist registration documents, specifically, the Contingency Fee
Affidavit, filed by a client of yours residing in London, would be acceptable where the notary attestation is in a slightly
different form from that which a notary in the State of Florida would complete. You informed that the intent was for
your client to sign the same affidavit that is required for the registration of all lobbyists in Miami-Dade County, which
requires lobbyists to register on forms prepared by the Clerk. Section 2-11.1(s)(2)(a). However, due to the fact that the
notary attesting to the signature is a London, England Notary rather than a State of Florida Notary, the format of the
attestation will be different and will reflect that the notarization is taking place in the City of London and the country of
England, and is being attested to by a scrivener notary under seal in that jurisdiction. It is my opinion that this would be
acceptable because the form is the substantially the same as that utilized in Miami-Dade County, and the purpose and
import of the attestation is also substantially the same, i.e., a sworn statement indicating that the individual signing the
form is, in fact, the same individual indicated on the form.

I have discussed this with Claude Francis in the Miami-Dade Clerk’s Office, who indicated that his office would abide by
the opinion of this office.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov
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From: Mireya Carballosa [mailto:mcarballosa@flapartners.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Francis, Claude (COC) <Claude.Francis@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Joint Contingency Fee Affidavit from London Client

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message
reportspam@miamidade.gov Enterprise Security Office

Good Morning Mr. Centorino,

Just received by email the Contingent Affidavit, however, what they did was tweet the Affidavit and it is notarized in
accordance with their laws. They did not prepare a separate document as I thought they would do. The Contingent Affidavit
will be filed in two separate documents since the CEO resides in London. I have copied Claude here to notify him of this and
ask for your permission and accept the filing of the Contingent Affidavit in this manner. I have attached a copy for your
review.

Lastly, a colleague from our office by the name of Alex will be filing a few registrations this morning and I asked him to see you
Claude. The item on Formula 1 will be discussed before the Commission and ask that these registrations be immediately
logged.

Thank you.

Mireya Carballosa
235 Catalonia Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
305-461-4260 Office
mcarballosa@flapartners.com
www.flapartners.com

From: Mireya Carballosa <MCarballosa@flapartners.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 at 4:47 PM
To: "Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov" <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Joint Contingency Fee Affidavit

Good afternoon Mr. Centorino,
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I have clients who will be executing the authorization form, together with the Affidavit. They have reached out to me that
their laws by way of language differs from ours. They would like to prepare the notary clause according to their laws in a
separate paper and will apply with our laws verifying that the individual executed the Affidavit in the presence of the notary.

Please verify this separate notary clause will be accepted by the Clerk for registration. Thank you.

Mireya Carballosa
235 Catalonia Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
305-461-4260 Office
mcarballosa@flapartners.com
www.flapartners.com










